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E-mail Message
From: Dillon, Anne [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IHRDADILLON]
To: Anyadike-Danes, Monye (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDlBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC|P|ENTS/CN=M,, Wolfe, Martin
[EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTR P

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTSMT%M David
(DHSSPS) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHAN TIVE GROUP

(FYDlBOHF238PDLT)/CN=REC|PlENTS/CM,

Cc: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU= DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/C B

Sent: 01/02/2013 at 10:51

Received: 01/02/2013 at 10:51

Subject: FW: Raychel Clinical: Registrar on duty during 8th June

For information Comrades.
Anne

From: Dillon, Anne

Sent: 01 February 2013 10:50

To: 'Angela Crawford’

Cc: '; 'Joanna Bolton'

Subject: Raychel Clinical: Registrar on duty during 8th June
Importance: High

Dear Angela

Re Raychel Clinical

I would be grateful if you would identify the Surgical Registrar on duty between
09:00 and 17:00 during the day of 8th June 2001. I apologise for the lateness of
the request and ask for your assistance in obtaining an immediate response from

your client.

Many thanks
Anne
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